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From: Robert Solorio
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:21 AM
To: Alfonso Lopez;Juan Fregoso;jeanne.min@lacity.org
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details
Attachments:

 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Robert Solorio 
Senior Lead Officer  
Los Angeles Police Department  
Rampart Area  
Office: 213-484-3056 
Fax: 213-484-3088 
Email: 36103@lapd.online 

From: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 6:48:17 AM 
To: Robert Solorio <36103@lapd.online> 
Cc: Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details  
  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  

Good morning Sir.  Per our discussion,  attached is our proposal camera layout for Echo Park (lake and Recreation 
Center).  Please advise on any coverage issues you may have.  

 
 
Please advise as soon as you can. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <john@conner3.com> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 3:18 PM 
Subject: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
 

Good Afternoon Jimmy, 

  

Attached are the drawings associated with our CCTV System design foe Echo Park. 

I’ll be working on the Material List and Budget tomorrow. If you see anything missing or require any changes in the 
drawings , please let me know. 
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This thing is approaching the size of the Whitsett Soccer Fields project. 

  

Best Regards,  

  

 

 John Conner   
 V.P. , Conner Communications Corporation, State Lic. # 986306 
 p: 310-756-6610 m:  a: 1520 W. 178th Street Gardena, CA 90248

 s: www.conner3.com e: john@conner3.com 

  

  

--  
 
 
Jim Newsom 
City of Los Angeles/ Department of Recreation and Parks 
 
6335 Woodley Avenue 
Van Nuys, CA 91406 

  
Fax: 818-908-9786/ Stop# 668 
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From: Jeanne Min <jeanne.min@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Robert Solorio
Cc: Alfonso Lopez;Juan Fregoso
Subject: Re: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  

Thank you, Rob. 
 
On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 10:20 AM Robert Solorio <36103@lapd.online> wrote: 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Robert Solorio 
Senior Lead Officer  
Los Angeles Police Department  
Rampart Area  
Office: 213-484-3056 
Fax: 213-484-3088 
Email: 36103@lapd.online 

From: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 6:48:17 AM 
To: Robert Solorio <36103@lapd.online> 
Cc: Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details  
  

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe.  

Good morning Sir.  Per our discussion,  attached is our proposal camera layout for Echo Park (lake and Recreation 
Center).  Please advise on any coverage issues you may have.  

 
 
Please advise as soon as you can. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <john@conner3.com> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 3:18 PM 
Subject: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
 

Good Afternoon Jimmy, 
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Attached are the drawings associated with our CCTV System design foe Echo Park. 

I’ll be working on the Material List and Budget tomorrow. If you see anything missing or require any changes in the 
drawings , please let me know. 

This thing is approaching the size of the Whitsett Soccer Fields project. 

  

Best Regards,  

  

 

 John Conner   
 V.P. , Conner Communications Corporation, State Lic. # 986306 
 p: 310-756-6610 m:  a: 1520 W. 178th Street Gardena, CA 90248

 s: www.conner3.com e: john@conner3.com 

  

  

--  
 
 
Jim Newsom 
City of Los Angeles/ Department of Recreation and Parks 
 
6335 Woodley Avenue 
Van Nuys, CA 91406 

  
Fax: 818-908-9786/ Stop# 668 

--  
***PLEASE NOTE:  E-mail correspondence with the office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell (including any 
attachments) may be subject to public disclosure under the California Public Records Act.***   
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

 
  JEANNE MIN 
  Chief of Staff 
  Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District 
  200 N. Spring Street Rm 480  Los Angeles, CA 90012      

     (213) 473-7013 | jeanne.min@lacity.org 
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From: Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Jeanne Min;Marisol Rodriguez;Alfonso Lopez
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details
Attachments:

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  

FYI 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
Date: Fri, May 7, 2021 at 6:48 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Robert Solorio <36103@lapd.online> 
Cc: Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org> 
 

Good morning Sir.  Per our discussion,  attached is our proposal camera layout for Echo Park (lake and Recreation 
Center).  Please advise on any coverage issues you may have.  

 
 
Please advise as soon as you can. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <john@conner3.com> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 3:18 PM 
Subject: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
 

Good Afternoon Jimmy, 

  

Attached are the drawings associated with our CCTV System design foe Echo Park. 

I’ll be working on the Material List and Budget tomorrow. If you see anything missing or require any changes in the 
drawings , please let me know. 

This thing is approaching the size of the Whitsett Soccer Fields project. 

  

Best Regards,  
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 John Conner   
 V.P. , Conner Communications Corporation, State Lic. # 986306 
 p: 310-756-6610 m:  a: 1520 W. 178th Street Gardena, CA 90248

 s: www.conner3.com e: john@conner3.com 

  

  

--  
 
 
Jim Newsom 
City of Los Angeles/ Department of Recreation and Parks 
 
6335 Woodley Avenue 
Van Nuys, CA 91406 

  
Fax: 818-908-9786/ Stop# 668 
 
 
 
--  
Cathie M. Santo Domingo, P.E. 
Assistant General Manager 
Planning, Maintenance and Construction 
Department of Recreation and Parks 
Office: 213 202-2633 
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From: Jeanne Min <jeanne.min@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Cathie Santo Domingo
Cc: Alfonso Lopez;Marisol Rodriguez
Subject: Re: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  

Thank you Cathie. 
 
On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 10:28 AM Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org> wrote: 
FYI 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
Date: Fri, May 7, 2021 at 6:48 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Robert Solorio <36103@lapd.online> 
Cc: Cathie Santo Domingo <cathie.santodomingo@lacity.org> 
 

Good morning Sir.  Per our discussion,  attached is our proposal camera layout for Echo Park (lake and Recreation 
Center).  Please advise on any coverage issues you may have.  

 
 
Please advise as soon as you can. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <john@conner3.com> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 3:18 PM 
Subject: Echo Park CCTV Site Plan and Details 
To: Jimmy Newsom <jimmy.newsom@lacity.org> 
 

Good Afternoon Jimmy, 

  

Attached are the drawings associated with our CCTV System design foe Echo Park. 

I’ll be working on the Material List and Budget tomorrow. If you see anything missing or require any changes in the 
drawings , please let me know. 

This thing is approaching the size of the Whitsett Soccer Fields project. 

  

Best Regards,  
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 John Conner   
 V.P. , Conner Communications Corporation, State Lic. # 986306 
 p: 310-756-6610   a: 1520 W. 178th Street Gardena, CA 90248

 s: www.conner3.com e: john@conner3.com 

  

  

--  
 
 
Jim Newsom 
City of Los Angeles/ Department of Recreation and Parks 
 
6335 Woodley Avenue 
Van Nuys, CA 91406 

  
Fax: 818-908-9786/ Stop# 668 
 
 
 
--  
Cathie M. Santo Domingo, P.E. 
Assistant General Manager 
Planning, Maintenance and Construction 
Department of Recreation and Parks 
Office: 213 202-2633 

 
--  
***PLEASE NOTE:  E-mail correspondence with the office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell (including any 
attachments) may be subject to public disclosure under the California Public Records Act.***   
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

 
  JEANNE MIN 
  Chief of Staff 
  Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District 
  200 N. Spring Street Rm 480  Los Angeles, CA 90012      

     (213) 473-7013 | jeanne.min@lacity.org 
 

  
 
 
 












